From: ""PNNL NRC Vogtle" <nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov>

To: <VOGTLE_EIS@nrc.gov>
Date: 5/7/2007 1:09:21 PM
Subject: FW: NRC/PNNL visit attendees (UNCLASSIFIED)

From: Lynch, William G SAS [mailto:William.G.Lynch@sas02.usace.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:42 AM
To: Cook, Christopher B
Subject: RE: NRC/PNNL visit attendees (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Also,

Dan Parrott, our chief of civil works will also be sitting in for a
little while at the start of the meeting.

Bill

From: Cook, Christopher B [mailto:Chris.Cook@pnl.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 12:27 PM

To: Lynch, William G SAS

Cc: Crosby, Leroy G SAMatSAS; Simpson, Stanley L SAWatSAS; Ward, Jason
M

SAWatSAS; Bailey, William G SAMatSAS; Padgett, Mark J SAS; Prasad, Rajiv
Subject: RE: NRC/PNNL visit attendees (UNCLASSIFIED)

Bill,
Thank you for the information and | appreciate your efforts in
organizing this meeting. I'll alert Rajiv regarding the access issue.

Here is an updated list of the topics we hope to cover during the
meeting:

1) low water conditions and the recently-finalized Savannah River
Drought EA

2) status of the New Savannah Lock and Dam, and water levels at Plant
Vogtle during renovations or decommissioning

3) flooding and failure scenarios for dams upstream of Plant Vogtle.
Discussions will including the data provided by USACE to SNC for the
SSAR flooding analysis

4) water control manuals for (at least) Strom Thurmond Dam

5) dredging permits and USACE actions: (a) Vogtle intake & discharge,



and (b) barging of construction materials to Vogtle Site.

Regards,
Chris

From: Lynch, William G SAS [mailto:William.G.Lynch@sas02.usace.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 9:02 AM

To: Cook, Christopher B

Cc: Crosby, Leroy G SAMatSAS; Simpson, Stanley L SAWatSAS; Ward, Jason
M

SAWatSAS; Bailey, William G SAMatSAS; Padgett, Mark J SAS

Subject: RE: NRC/PNNL visit attendees (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Chris,

The address is correct and we will meet 12 January 900 to 1200 in the
Civil Works PDT Conference Room on the 3rd floor of our District
headquarters. Be sure that everyone in your group has a current picture
ID (i.e. driver's

license) to get thru security. Then we must have someone meet and escort
your group. I'll be out of the office on Friday so please contact any

one of the following individuals to meet you at the security desk when

you arrive.

Jason Ward Ext. 5205
Stan Simpson Ext. 5501
Leroy Crosby Ext. 5789

I'm still working to get an answer thru security on the foreign national
situation relating to your India team member.

| think everything will be alright since it appears he is not

representing his country in a official capacity, but instead is a member
of the PLLN team; | should hear something later today to confirm and

I'll get back to you ASAP.

If we do not get an answer later today, please plan on him attending and
if we have a problem in the meantime I'll call your cell number.

Our district team members who will be in attendance:



Leroy Crosby - Planning Division - Plan Formulation Bill Bailey -

Planning Division - Environmental

Stan Simpson - District Water Management (Savannah River)

Jason Ward - District Water Management (Savannah River) Mark Padgett -
Regulatory Branch

If you have nay questions please advise.

Bill Lynch

Senior Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers
Savannah District
912-652-5276

Cell 912-677-6091

From: Cook, Christopher B [mailto:Chris.Cook@pnl.gov]

Sent: Sunday, January 07, 2007 4:58 PM

To: Lynch, William G SAS

Subject: NRC/PNNL visit attendees

o}

Bill,

Here is a the list of attendees to our meeting Friday. Please confirm
before Tuesday (we leave at 5AM) where we should meet. The address |
have for your offices is:

100 W. Oglethorpe Ave. Savannah, GA 31401

Should you need to reach us, we will be staying Thursday night at the:
Savannah Courtyard
415 W Liberty Street, Savannah, GA

My cell phone number is 509-528-1389

Thanks,
Chris

NRC Team

Christian Araguas - Project Manager
Mark Notich - EIS Project Manager
Goutam Bagchi

Hosung Ahn

Ken See



PNNL Team

Lance Vail

Christopher Cook

Rajiv Prasad (non-US citizen...citizen of India) Charles Kincaid

Christopher B. Cook, Ph.D.

Senior Research Engineer

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
P.O. Box 999 Mail Stop K9-33
Richland, WA 99352

ph: (509) 375-6878 fax: (509) 372-6089

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
Classification:. UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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